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AMENDED RECORD 2

Pursuant to the Hearing Officer’s suggestion, the Agency has properly indexed and paginated the
following documents and requests the Hearing Officer to make these documents as part of the Agency

Record:
286. E-mail dated July 31, 2003, 3:32 p.m., from Chris Kallis to Toby Frevert and others.
(p. 2263)

287. E-mail dated June 13, 2003, 9:50 a.m., from Rick Cobb to Renee Cipriano and others.
(p. 2264)

288. E-mail dated June 25, 2004, 11:28 a.m., from Marcia Willhite to Bruce Yurdin and others.

E-mail dated June 23, 2004, 12:11 p.m., from Gregg Good.
E-mail dated June 23, 2004, 10:42 a.m., from Marcia Willhite.
(pp. 2265-2266)

289. E-mail dated June 23, 2004, 2:44 p.m., from Lalit Sinha to Toby Frevert and others.
(p- 2267)

290. E-mail dated September 23, 2003, 4:17 p.m., from Blaine Kinsley to Connie Tonsor.
(p. 2268)

291. E-mail dated October 17, 2003, 9:41 a.m., from Chris Kallis to Renee Cipriano and others.

(pp. 2269-2270)




292. Consent order entered December 13, 2000, State of Illinois v. Village of Wauconda,
(99 CH 720). (pp. 2271-2285)
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and mailing it from Springfield, Illinois on January 31, 2005, with sufficient postage affixed as
indicated above.
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this day of January 31, 2005.
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' From: Chris Kallis

To: , Frevert, Toby; Gunnarson, Charles; Hammei Bill; Keller, Al; Kluge, Tim; Mosher, :
Bob; Willhite, Marcia | ’ . : |
Date: 7/31/03 3:32PM ‘ : . , i
Subject: Wauconda meeting , S ' i

'Here are my noted on the Wauconda meeting at the AGO. As a follow-up | recommend the following :
1. DLC should evaluate the allegation of the NPDES Permit application omitting required information.

2. Permits Sectiori should review the data submitted by the Wauconda Task Group. | noted that there
were some fraces of Poly Aromatic Hydrocarbons but not those that mentioned of being of major concern
by the citizens. One thing ! did note in my cursory review was that ron was extremely high as expected -
"and so was the Boron. The one thing that may be of concern is that the Boron concentrations almost

- always significantly exceed Wauconda's rather stringent ordinance lint. What little | know about Boron is
that it usually passes through the plant and Wauconda discharges to a zero flow stream. If the effluent
and downstream exceeds 1 mg/l, its a wolatton That's why | had out sampling tech sample for metals and

- Boron recently.
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~ ICFA EXHIBIT
No. 2-3-7 |

“Keller - Re: Wauconda ' _ S . - Page 1|
From: Rick Cobb B |
To: . . Cipriano, Renee; Frevert, Toby; Willhite, Marcia
Date: 6/13/2003 9:50:27 AM - o
Subject: "~ Re: Wauconda

Toby, please see the attached. This is the citizens group that | had some extensive dialog with in regard
questions that they had in regard to groundwater, drinking water and waste water.

Rick - .

Richard P. Cobb, P.G.
Deputy Manager
_Division of Public Water Supplies .
Bureau of Water
lllinois EPA :
" Phone & Voice Mail: (217) 785-4787
Fax: (217) 5657-3182 -
E-mail: rick.cobb@epa.state.il.us

>>> Renee Cipriano 06/13/03 09:42AM >>> : -

I received a very concerned call from a good friend of mine regarding n NPDES permit that is pending for
the Village of Wauconda. The permit number is IL0020109 and is for an increase in-discharge, |
understand, from 4 million to 8 million into a tributary to Lake Lakeland and Slocum Lake (and ultimately
the Fox Lake) called Fiddle Creek. -Apparently, we had recently (I think within the last couple of years)
allowed Wauconda and exemption for effluent disinfection for this same discharge.

There are many homes (approximately 100) in this area that are on private wells. My friend purchased a
home in the Robert Bartlett Lakeland Estates and all of the homes in that subdivision are on private well
water and are located along Fiddle Creek. Some of the neighbors have had their wells tested and the test
have revealed high levels of fécal. Additionally, | am told, people and children play in these waters and

fish in these waters. As you can imagine the neighbors are beside themselves. They have contacted
Senator Peterson and Rep Beaubien. They are concerned that the permit will issue without their chance . -
to share their concerns. They are also concerned with the no effluent disinfection decision that was made.
At minimum, they want a hearing on the permit during the evening hours (after 6:00 pm.). Could someone’
please brief me on this matter and also let me know if we were aware of the private well situation?

Monday is fine although 1 do not want the permit to issue before we have the charice to discuss. thanks

cc: - _ Callaway, Roger; Cox, Karen; Elzinga, Sherrie; Gunnérson, Charles; Keller, Al;
Killian, Bernie; Mosher, Bob: Pickens, Jessica“ C . . .
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[ Marcia Willhite - Re: Fiddle Creek B _ . n Pagej
' ' No. = ° “
From: - Marcia Willhite
To: ' Bruce.Yurdin@epa.state.il.us,Gregg.Good@epa.state. ll us, Toby.Frevert@epa.state.il.us
Date: Fri, Jun 25, 2004 11:28 AM
Subject' " Re: Fiddle Creek :

| agree that settlng up criteria and lnformlng folks ahead of txme is most desirable. Agency rules would
probably be best.

Marcia T. Willhite

Chief

Bureau of Water

217/782-1654

marcia.willhite@epa.state.il.us

>>> Bruce Yurdin 06/23/04 2:40 PM >>>

You're lurching toward rulemaking, which in this case may not be a bad idea. Simple Agency rules could
be done relatively quickly for the 2006 IR. The trick would be to keep them simplé and away from data
quality issues (recall the problems with data quality laws in lowa, Arizona, etc., most of which dealt with
data age). | also suggest you revise the too rigid time frame, as in "Data packages will be accepted
through May 1, 2005." Make the rule applicable to whatever year we want, as in "Data packages will be
accepted through May 1 of the year prior to Integrated Report submittal.”

.lf we stick with May 1' as the submittal date, rules will need to be drafted, vetted by a workgroup, published
and approved by JCAR by late March--early ApnI of 2005.
bjy

Bruce Yurdln

Manager, Watershed Management Section
Bureau of Water

lllinois EPA

1021 North Grand Avenue East
Springfield, IL 62794

phone 217/782-3362

fax 217/785-1225

>>> Gregg Good 6/23/2004 12:11:30 PM >>> _
For our next report, the 2006 Integrated 305(b)/303(d) report, | have drafted a policy regard'ng the who s,
what's, where's, when's, and why’s of submitting "outside data" for use in that assessment/listing process
(see attached draft) This draft was developed to meet data solicitation guidance from USEPA. Basically,
ISAP| wants to insure that states let outside entities know that-we are requured and will review (not
: necessanly use) "readily avaﬂable data _ _ e

Personally, [ am opposed to any routinely used "mid-term" listing process. | believe we need to finalize the
attached, send it out to those we work with on a daily basis, send out a news release regarding it's

- availability, and put it on our website so that all of Illinois knows our requirements for using outside data in
our ultimately regulatory 303(d) program. it should be clear, simple, and if the data requirements aren't
met, so be it. This is my biased monitoring/science (we must have a cutoff date) perspective!

However, like Toby suggests, | do believe that we have the obhgatlon of reviewing and considering outsrde
data provided to us almost anytime, especially during a formal 303(d) comment period on a hot-btitton
issue like Lake Barrington/Wauconda/Fiddle Creek. We shouldn't automnatically discount the data only on
the basis that it wasn't QAPPed: In this case, we should say "thanks for the information; we need to
lnvestlgate your claim further,” and in Fiddle Creek's case, "we'll do some follow-up monitoring of our
own." On the other hand, we shouldn't and CAN'T just take outside data at face value.. We need to know
the objectives of monitoring programs, how data was gathered, how it was analyzed, etc., before we can
use it. This takes time. If our objective is to find D.O. violations to prove a CWA vuolatlon we can find
them if we simply monitor at i.e., 6:30 a.m. That objectlve is totally dlfferent than if our objective is to
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| Marcia Willhite - Re: Fiddle Creek  ~ o B ) , Page2 | .

'coliect appropriate data, for passage through IEPA assessment/listing methodologies, to get something on
or off the 303(d) list for any of a number of the uses that we assess.

Ultimately, if data is submltted to us "way after the fact,” but we ulﬂmately find it credible after -
investigation, we can and should use it in the NEXT listing cycle.

>>> Marcia Willhite 6/23/2004 10:42:57 AM >>> '
Can we modify a 303(d) list at any time? List something, for example? That may be our approach here.
Do our own work to further evaluate and assess, then initiate a "mid-term" listing process, if appropriate.

Marcia T. Willhite : .

Chief .~ o ' ' '
- Bureau of Water

217/782-1654

‘marcia. wrllhlte@epa state.ilL.us

>>> Toby Frevert 6/23/2004 10:30:53 AM >>>

My take on this matter is that we have information from outside partnes and an assertion that Flddle Creek
exceeds applicable WQS and may be impaired to'some degree. Irrespectrve of the veracity of the QAPP
associated with the info we cannot merely disregard it. The logical response is to view the situation as .
indeterminate and warranting additional monitroing on our part We have already started with avisit to the
creek yesterday and will be doing additional data collection in the future. We will probably also requlre ‘
Watuconda to conduct stream monitoring as well through a permit conidition. o

>>> Bruce Yurdin 6/22/2004 10:02:24 AM >>> '

Based on.a short talk with Al and another with Lalit, | assume a decision was made on 6/1 7/04 that the
data submitted by the Village of Lake Barrington in response to the draft 2004 303(d) List would not be
accepted and that Fiddle Creek would remain unassessed If this i is the case, Fiddle Creek would not be

added to the 2004 List.

The unacceptabullty of the data seems to have focused on the lack of a QAPP, and not on the data proper.
If this is the case, we have precedent to the contrary made during the public participation process for the
2002 List. - How we arrived at the Fiddle Creek decision in the face of a previous, opposing determination
will need to be clarified for the responsiveness summary. On the other hand if the lack of a QAPP was not
‘the basis for our decision, we will need to have Wally or staff review the data and document why
impairment has not been identified. In either case we will need a written record of the decision for the
responsiveness summary and subsequent drscussnons with Reglon 5 on this matter.

bjy

Bruce Yurdin

Manager, Watershed Management Section
Bureau of Water

lilinois EPA. .

1021 North Grand Avenue East
Springfield, iL 62794

phone 217/782-3362

fax 217/785-1225

cc: Al.Kel!er@e_pa.state.il.us,LaIit.Sinha@epa.étage.il.us,Mike.Henebry@epa.state.il.u's' B
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;roby Frevert - Re: Fiddle Creek S I o ' , - Page U'
From: Lalit Sinha
To: . Frevert, Toby; Good, Gregg, Willhite, Marcia; Yurdin, Bruce
Date: Wed, Jun 23, 2004 2:44 PM
Subject: Re: Fiddle Creek .

What is the purpose of holdlng a public hearing if the Agency is not going to be truely responsrve to
comments and data and rnformatron provided by public during this process? -

>>> Gregg Good 6/23/2004 12:11:30 PM >>> ‘
For our next report, the 2006 Integrated 305(b)/303(d) report, | have drafted a policy regarding the who's,

- what's, where's, when's, and why's of submitting "outside data" for use in that assessmentflisting process
(see attached draft). This draft was developed to meet data solicitation guidance from USEPA. Basically,
ISAPI wants to insure that states let outside entities know that we are required and will review (not
necessarily use) “readily available data " :

Personally, | am opposed to any routinely used "mid-term" listing process. | believe we need to finalize the
attached, send it out to those we work with on a daily basis, send out a news release regarding it's
availability, and put it on our website so that all of Illinois knows our requirements for using outside data in
our ultimately regulatory 303(d) program. It should be clear, simple, and if the data requirements aren't
met, so be it. Thisis my biased. monrtonng/scnence (we must have a cutoff date) perspectivel |

However, like Toby suggests I do belueve that we have the obllgatson of reviewing and considering outsude

" data provided to us almost anytime, especially during a formal-303(d) comment period on a hot-button
issue like Lake Barrington/Wauconda/Fiddle Creek. We shouldn't automatically-discount the data only on
the basis that it wasn't QAPPed. In this case, we should say "thanks for the information; we need to
investigate your claim further," and in Fiddle Creek’s case, "we'll do some follow-up monitoring of our
own." On the other hand, we shouldn't and CAN'T just take outside data at face value. We need to know
the objectives of monitoring progtams, how data was gathered, how it was analyzed, etc., before we can
use it. This takes time. If our objective is to find D.O. violations to prove a CWA violation, we can find
them if we simply monitor at i.e., 6:30 a.m. That objective is totally different than if our objective is to
‘collect appropriate data, for passage through IEPA assessment/listing methodologies, to get somethmg on
or off the 303(d) list for any of a number of the Uses that we assess.

- Ultimately, if data is submrtted to us "way after the fact," but we ultrmately find it credible afer
investigation, we can and should use iti in the NEXT listing cycle. .

>>> Marcia WIIhrte 6/23/2004 10:42:57 AM >>>
Can we modify a 303(d) list at any time? List something, for example'? That may be our approach- here.
Do our own work to further eevaluate and assess, then initiate a "mid-term" listing process, if appropriate..

Marcia T. Willhite

Chief

Bureau of Water

217/782-1654
marcia.wilhite@epa.state.il.us

>>> Toby Frevert 6/23/2004 10:30:53 AM >>>
"My take on this matter is that we have information from outside parties and an assemon that Fiddle Creek
exceeds applicable WQS and may be impaired to some degree. Irrespective of the veracity of the QAPP
‘associated with the info we cannot merely disregard it. The logical response is to view the situation as .
indeterminate and warranting additional monitroing on our part We have already started with a visit to the
creek yesterday and will be doing additional data collection in the future. We will probably also require- .
Wauconda to conduct stream monitoring as well through a permit condition. '

*>>> Bruce Yurdin 6/22/2004 10:02:24 AM >>>
Based on a short talk with Al and another with Lalit, | assume a decision was made on 6/17/04 that the
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Sonnie Tonsor - Re: Wauconda

From: Blaine Kinsley
To:’ Tonsor, Connie
Date: Tue, Sep 23, 2003 4:17 PM
Subject: Re: Wauconda

Upon further review of 40 CFR 122.62, | agree with your determination of the need for major mod:flcatlon
to remove the d:sunfectlon exemption.

>>> Conme Tonsor 09/23/03 03:23PM >>>

Attached is a draft of the "immediate" modification options. As mdxcated at the meetmg I do not beheve
that we can eliminate the chlorine exemption without going through notice, etc. This would be a change in
a substantive condition and thus would be a major modification. This would not be sensiblen timewise
since it is proposed for elimination wnth the penmt modification currently in post hearing comment.

However, we could with a little slight of hand and the cooperation of the permsfteo modificy to increase
monitoring to reflect the chlorination and as for fecal samples pending the issuance of the modified permit.

Al correction and criticism acce_pted.
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—Bon Netemeyer - Re: Wauconda ' .
| - — ‘ No.—Jﬂ |

From: Chris Kalhs

To: Cipriano, Renee; Frevert, Toby, Keller, Al Willhite, Marcia
Date: : 10/17/03 9:41AM

Subject: Re: Wauconda

it just so happens that | talked with Mr. Devry two days ago on another matter. He did discuss the
problems he had with the content of my memo. One was using the Lake County Health Department
sampling data which showed high fecal coliform in the Bangs Lake Drain. He complained that LCHD did
not take an upstream sample at the Bangs Lake overflow and that there some rain the night before. |
found that complaint quite curious since Wauconda sewers entirely surround Bangs Lake. Nonetheless, |
informed that Wauconda was not cited for fecal Coliform violations since standards are based on
geometric mean. The sampling results were included in support of the LCHD stream site assessment
(which we routinely have them do for us by contract) asa follow-up to this incident and was used in
support of the evidence l contributed.

He also had problems with my comments on the lack of industrial monitoring. | reminded him that similar
incidents happened before and the Village did not have a clue on how to track it down before their was
never any field confirmation on the industrial survey which they conducted by mail. It is a weak system

when ‘an outsider who has never seen the survey points them in the right direction. He countered that this .

could have-happened if they were on the pretreatment program. | countered that it would be highly unlikely
that a company would dump a slug load if they were aware of an ordinance which the likely culprit didn't.
They would be even less likely if they would be willing top enforce which we know they are not. He
disputed my statement that the Village does not have a handle on when industries move in, which was a
concern expressed by the POTW staff. He said the building department knows when a industry hooks up.
| asked do they inform the POTW. He could not answer. | asked if the building would know if an
electroplater moved in the rental industrial park. He could not answer. .

If anyone has a problem-with the content of my findings let me know. In the meantime | got a phone
message and E mail from Howard Chin of the IAGO. He wants a copy of the Village Ordinance.

>>> Al Keller. 10/16/03 05:12PM >>> ‘

| talked with Bob Devery, village consultant, today about the letter | sent to the village and him concerning
the disinfection exemption withdrawal letter we requested from the village..Devery's main question was-
what was our definition of primary contact. He thought we were changing our definition to fit Wauconda's
situation. | said first of all we are not changing any rules to fit Wauconda's situation. | said the letter
expressly said potential for primary contact and that was due to a change in the situation with housing
developments near the stream. | stated there was more of a potential for kids to play in or near the
stream. | acknowledged that it is not directly adjacent to the houses but there were actual paths leading to-
the stream area. He wanted to discuss boating, skiing and swimming in this 6 inch deep creek but | stated
wading was a subset of swimming activities and there was a potential for contact with kids wading or
piaying near streams. | advised we knew there was not going to be any boatmg or swimming but there can
be contact thru wading. He finally somewhat agreed with me.

He also inquired what other issues may-be included with the disinfection exemption W|thdrawal He asked
if nutrient removal or other special desugnatlons would be included. | said | thought we were pretty clear
that we were only looking at the one issue. The withdrawal would only include requiring disinfection and
including a fecal coliform limit in the existing permit. That would be all it would include. All other issues
would be addressed in the responsive summary for the stp expansion modlf cation. He again asked |f it

. would slow down the other request and | said no.

He again advised that the village would have to decide on the issue and there meeting was Monday (The
village attorney advised me that the meeting was next Tuesday) Devery asked how soon would we want
any letter. | said we wanted it ASAP and actually wish we already had the letter. He said he understood the
urgency.

| also talked to Rudy Magna, attorney for the village, and discussed 4 ltems They were:

1. disinfection exemptxon withdrawal letter
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Don n Netemeyer - Re: Wauconda

< - e et e+ —

- Page 2

2. joint press release

3.comments on his draft letter to Toby

4. changes to Agency memo and protocol.
Concerning the first 2 items, | first told him | had expressed to Bob Devery that the Agency wishes to
receive the letter asap after the meeting and that we had hoped to have it sooner. | further expressed to
him that there were no hidden agendas and no other issues included with this. it'only requires full time
disinfection and incorporation of a fecal coliform number in the permit. | said the Agency was still
interested in a press release. He understood the issue and will discuss at the village board meeting.
Concerning item 3, | advised that we actually had no comments on their letter. Magna discussed the
whole issue about rules for the committee, hidden agendas, the trust issue, timing of the project team, etc.
| said why don't you propose some rules for the committee and also advise us what you want the
committee to discuss. | said the draft letter articulated more probléms with the project team and what you
didn't want to discuss. | said maybe you want to show a more positive side at what you want to have the

- team discuss and offer some rules. He said he would consider that and will finalize the letter.

Concerning item 4, he asked how he could get us to change any correspondence specifically Chris' memo
on the foaming incident. He said the village feels there were somé inaccuracies in the memo. | said he
needs to express themto Chris and if they want to document anything , they should do it by letter. He
inquired about how they got the letter from Bonnie T-C. | said that Bonnie sent in a FOIA request and
received the memo in that fashion. He understood that ok and inquired why didn't proper authorities
receive copies if reports on their facilities. | advised him we are going to review our present policy on that
issue and he was ok with that response.

| said thanks and we will be talking to him and the village officials.

CC: Kluge, Tim; Netemeyer, Don; Patel, Jay =
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IEPA EXHIBIT™>" =™
No._ 297 |

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT FOR THE NINETEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
LAXE COUNTY, ILLINOIS
CHANCERY DIVISION

PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS,
ex rel. JAMES E. RYAN,
State of Illinois,

Plaintiff, 99 cH 720 |- S

‘VILLAGE OF WAUCONDA, an

)
)
)
)
)
) d ci
vs. | ) | ) o
_ ) S :
)
Illinois municipal corporation, )
)
)

ﬁefendant.

CONSENT ORDER ,

Plalntlzf PEOPLE OF THE STATE .OF ILLINOIS, ex rei. JAMES E.
RYAN Attorney General of the State of Illinois, on his own motion and
- at the request of the Illinois Erivironmental Protection Agency |
("IllanlS EPA") and Defendant, VILLAGE OF WAUCONDA,_("Wauconda") an -
Illinois mun1c1pal corporation, have agreed to the'making of this
Consent Order. These stipulated facts shall be the findings.of fact
by this Courtvand the conclusions herein shallvbe the conclusions of
law by this- Court. |

I.

STIPULATION O? USE_AND AUTHORITY

The representatives for each party certify that they are fuily
authorlzed by the party whom they represent to enter into the terms
and condltlons of this Consent Order and to 1egally bind the party
they represent to this Consent Order This Consent Order may be used
in any future enforcement action as ev1dence of a past adjudlcatlon of
'violation of the Illinois Environmental Protection Act ("Act"{ for

purposes of Section-42(h) of the Act, 415 ILCS 5/42(h) (2000).
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_ JII.
STATEMENT OF FACTS
A.  DPARTIES . ' | - .

i. - fhe Attorney General of the State of Illinois brinés this
action on his own motion and at the request of the IllanlS
Env1ronmental Protection Agency pursuant to the statutory authority
vested in him under Section 42(d) and (e)' of the Act, 415 ILCS 5/42(d)
and (e)(ZOOQ). | |

2. - The Illlnois EPA is an administrative agency establisned in
the executive. branch of the State government by Section 4 of the.Actf
415 ILCS 5/4 (2000), and charged, inter alia, with the duty of l
enforcing the'Act; The Illinois EPA ls further charged under SeCtion
4 of the Act with the duty to administer and abate violations of the
National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System ("NPDES") permlt
program under the Federal Clean Water Act ("CWA"), 33 U.S.C. Section
1342 (b) (7). | |

3. Defendant, the Village of'Wauconda ("Wauconda").is,an
Illinois municipal corporation located in Lake'County, Illinois.

B. FACILITY DESCRIPTION

At all times relevant to this Consent Order, Wauconda owns and
operates_the Wauccnda Wastewater Treatment Blant ("WWWTP") located at
| 302 Slocum Lake'Road Wauconda, Lake County; Illinois. The legal.‘
'descrlptlon of the WWWTP is the Southeast Quarter of Sectlon 26
Townshlp 44N, Range 09E, Lake. County,.IllanLS

The WWWTP prov1des prellmlnary, primary, secondary and tertiary
treatment of wastewater, and consists of a raw sewage pumplng statlon,

aerated grit tank, commlnutor, prlmary clarlflers, primary. effluent
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pumping stations, bio-packed towers, solids cdntactAtank, secondary
clarifiers, sand filters, chlorine conﬁact'tank, aerobic digesters and
sludge pumps. .

The WWWTP discharges to a tributary of the Fox River; a Qatnr of
the State of Illinois, as that term is defined in Sectlon 3.56 of the
Act, 415 ILCS 5/3 56(2000)

C.  ALLEGED VIOLATIONS
On June 28, 1999, the Plaintiff, People of the State of Illinois,

filed a six-count Complaint against Wauconda alleging the following

violations. .
COUNT I : WATER POLLUTION: Vlolatlon of Section 12(a)
‘ " of the Act 415 ILCS 5/12(a) (2000);
COUNT IT ‘ VIOLATIQN QF GENERAL EFFLUENT STANDARDS:
Violation of Section 12(a) of the Ackt, 415
"ILCS 5/12(a) (2000), and 35 Il1l. Adm. Code
304.120(c);
COUNT III ) VIOLATION OF NPDES PERMIT EFFLUENT LIMITS:
- Violation of Sections 12(a) and (£) of the
Act, 415 ILCS 5/12(a) and (£f)(2000) and 35
Il11l. Adm. Code 309.102(a), 304.141(a), and
.304.120(c) ;
COUNT IV VIOLATION OF NPDES PERMIT REPORTING
: REQUIREMENTS: Violation of Section 12(f) of
the Act, 415 ILCS 5/12(f) (2000), and 35
I1l. Adm. Code -305.102(a) and (b) ;.
COQUNT V _ VIOLATION OF DERFORMANCE CRITERIA:
' Violation of Section 12(f) of the Act, 415
ILCS 5/12(f)(2000), and 35 Ill. 2Adm. Code
306.303, 30s6. 304 and 306. 305(b),
COUNT Vi' ..VIOLATION OF NPDES PERMIT CONDITIONS:

Violation of Section 12(f) of the Act, 415
ILCS 5/12(f)(2000), and 35 I1l. Adm. Codg
309.146(a) (1-4) .
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D.  WAUCONDA’S RESPONSE TO THE ALLEGATIONS

Wauconda neither admits nor denies the material ailegations
contained. in the;Complaint. Wanconda is.in the process of upgrading
its WWTP in accordance with the Compliance Directives‘contained in
Section VII.C. herein.

III.
APPLICABILITY

ThlS Consent Order shall apply to and be binding upon Plalntlff
and Defendant and any off1c1a1 dlrector, agent employee, department
or servant of Defendant, as well as Defendant's successors and
ass1gns The Defendant shall not raise as a defense to any enforcement
action taken pursuant to this Consent Order the failure of its

officials, directors, departments, agenter servants or employees to

take such action as shall be required to comply with the provisions of -

this Consent Order,
Iv.
COMPLIANCE WiTH LAWS AND REGULAfIONS

This Ceonsent Qrder.in no way affects the Defendant's
responsibility ta oomply with any federal, state or local statutes or
regulations, including, but notdlimited to} the Act and the Board
Regulations, 35 I11. Adm.'Code Subtitles A.through‘H.

.
SEVERABTLITY
It is the intent‘of the parties hereto that the proviSionS'of “
"tnis Consent Order shall be'severable and should any proyisione be
” declared by a court of oompetent jurisdiction to be inconsistent with

'state or federal law,_and therefore unenforceable, the”remaining :
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clauses shall remain in full force and effect.
VI. o
The parties §gree that_the venue of any‘action.cbmﬁenced in the
Circuit Court for the purposes of interpretation, implementétion énd
énfor;ement‘of-ﬁhe terms and conditions of this Consent Oxder éhall be
in thg Circuit Court of Lake County. |
VII.

FINAL JUDGMENT ORDER

' NOW THEREFORE, ig consideration of the fofégqing and ﬁpon the
consent of the partiés hereto,'tﬁe Courtﬁhaving considered the '
stlnulated facts and being fully adv15ed in the premlses- .

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED ADJUDGED AND DECREED |
A. QHBLﬁQlQZlQE
This court has jurisdiction of the subject matter herein and of

the partles consentlng hereto pursuant to the Act, 415. ILCS 5/1, et

seg. (2000).
B. QEQEQELEE_

The objeétive of this Cohéent_Order ié to:have'an enforceable
ordér whichiwill assure the pfotec;ion_df the pgblic health,'welfére'
and the environment, and compliance with thquct.and Boardlrules and .
regulations promulgated thereunder. | |

C.  COMPLIANCE DIRECTIVES

1. Wauconda shall undertake and complete certain imp:o?ements
to its WWTP in accordance with4applicable permits and regulations

designed to:
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a. E}iminate the hydraulic bottleneck at the headworks of
the WWIP caused by the.limited capacity of the
existing aerated grit tank and screening quipment;

b. Limic the hydraulic loading to the treatment units
downstream of tﬁe headworks, with the ekception of the
Bio Towers; |

¢.  Conform with the "Basis of Design" report for the WWTD
"Wet Weather Flow Improvements"‘dated May 1, 2000,
prepared by‘ﬁevery Eng;neering, Inc., and cﬁe plans
and epecifications dated May.lo, 2000, identified as
Job Number 1696‘ as amended, approved and‘permitteq
by the Illln01s EPA under permlt number 2000 -AB- 1966
dated October 11, 2000

2. Wauconda shall complete construction of the improvements
referenced in paragraph one above and contalned in IllanlS EPA permit
number 2000 .AB-1966 by October 14, 2001 |

3.~ - Wauconda shall verlfy to the Illinois EPA the dates of the
commencemenc of construction and the completion and placement on-line
of the improvements no later than 21 days after commencement ano
completion of construction. Such writteh verification shall be sent’
to: _ _ ' K : .

] h Charlee Gunnarson, Assistant éounsel
" Division of Legal Counsel
Illinois Environmental Protection Agency
1021 North Grand Avenue East

Post Office Box 19276 =
Springfield, Illinois 62794-9276
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D.  CIVIL PENALTY
1. Wauconda shall pay the sum of_Tweﬁty Thousand Dollars
($20,000.00) by certified check-or money order made payable to the
IllanlS EPA for deposit into the qumronmental Protectlon Trust Fund.
Payment shall be made within thirty (30) days from the date of entry
of this Consent Order. The certified check or money order shall be
sent by first-class.mail to: |
Illinois Environmental Protection Agency
Fiscal Services Section
1021 North Grand Avenue East
Post Office Box 19276
Springfield, Illinois 62794-9276
The name and number of the case and Defendant’s Federal Employer
Identification Number ("FEIN") 36 6006136 shall appear on the face of
the check or money order. Further, a. copy of the check or money order
shall be sent by first-class mail to:
Zemeheret Bereket-Ab
Assistant Attorney General
Environmental Bureau _ :
100 West Randolph Street, 1llth Floor
Chicago, Illinois 60601 ’
2. For purposes of payment and collection, ;he Village of
Wauconda can be reached at. the following address: '
Mr. Fred Dierker
"Village Administrator
Village of Wauconda
101 Noxth Main Street
Wauconda, Illinois 60084
3.  Pursuant to Section 42(g) of the Act, 415 ILCS
5/42(g) (2000), interest shall accrue on any penalty emcuht not paid
within the time prescribed herein, at the maximum rate allowable under

Section 1003 (a) of the Illinois Income Tax Act, 35 ILCS

5/1003 (a) (2000) .
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a. Interest on unpaid payments shall begin to accrue from

the date the pavment is due and continue to accrue until date payment
is received;

b. Where partial payment is made on any payment amount
that is due, such partial payment shall be first applied to any
interest on unpaid payments then dwing;'and

c. All interest on payments owed the Plaintiff shall be
paid by certified check or money order made payable to the 1Illinois
Environmental Protection Agency for deposit into the Environmental
Protection Trust Fund and delivered to:

Illinois Env1ronmental Protection Agency

Fiscal Services Division . '

1021 North Grand Avenue East

P. 0. Box 19276 .

_ Springfield, IL 62794-9276

The name and number of the case and Defendant’s FEIN, 36-6006136 shall
appear on the face of the certified check. A copy of the certified
check and the transmittal letter shall be sent to:

Zemeheret Bereket-Ab

Assistant Attorney General

_ Environmental Bureau )
188 West Randolph Street, 20" Floor
Chicago, IL 60601

3. 'STIPULATED PENALTIES

If Defendant fails to complete the work by October 14, 2001,
Defendant shall pay stipulated penaltles of F;ve Hundred Dollars
($500.00) per_day that Defendant fails’ tO‘complete the work. .All
stipulated penalties shall be‘paid'in the seme manner as described in

Section VII.D. above. However, payment of stipulated penalties does

not preclude the State from taking other remedies to enforce the terms

of this Consent Order.
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E.  CEASE AND DESIST

Defendant shall cease and desist from~future violations of the
Act and Board regulations, including but- not limited to those Sections
of ths Act and Board regulations that were the subject matter'of the
Complaint as outline ih Section II.C. of tnis Consent-Order.
"F.,  RIGHT OF ENTRY

In addition to any other authority, the Illinois EPA, its
employees and representatives, and the Illinois Attorney General,. his
agents and representatives, shall have;a.right of entry to Wauconda’s
.WWTP”at all reasonable times for the purposes of.conducting
investigations to determlne compllance with the Act, Board ‘
regulatlons, ‘and the terms and condltlons of thls Consent Order I
conducting any 1nspectlon of Defendant's WWTP, the IllanlS EPA, its
employees and representatlves and the IllanlS Attorney General, his
agents and representatives, may takeAany-photographS'or samples as
tney'deemlnecessary in order to conduct their investigation.
'G.  RETENTION OF JURISDICTION -

The Lake County Circuit Court shall retain jurisdiction of this
matter for the purpose of amendfng, interpreting, implementing and
'enforcing the terms and conditions of,the;Consent Order. |
H.  COSTS ; EXPENSES |

- Each party to thls Consent Order shallrbear its own costs and
' expenses,.including attorneys' fees.

I. FORCE MAJEURE

1. "Force majeure,"'for purposes of‘this Consent Order, is
'deflned as any event arising from causes beyond the control of the
Defendant, of any entity controlled by Defendant, or of Defendant'

contractors, that delays or prevents the performance of any obllgatlon
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under this Consent Order despite Defendant's bést efforts to fulfill
the obligation. The'requiremént that the Defendant exercise "bast
efforts to fulfill the obligation" includes using best efforts to
vanticipa;e any potential force majeure event and beSt-effotts to
address the effects of any potential force majeure event (1) asvit is
occurring and (2) following the.pqtential‘force majeure event, such
that the delay is minimized to the greatest extent possible. "Force
Majeure" dogs not include finanéial inability to complete the wérk |
described in Section VII.C. above. .

2. If:any e&ent,occurs or has occurred that may delay the
,perfdrma#ce of any obligation under this Consent Order, whether:of not
caused by é force majeure event, the Défendant shall no:ify the
' Illinois Attorney General's Office within twenty-£four hdurs>of when
Defendant first knew ﬁhat the event might cause é delay. Wi;ﬁin 20
daYs'thereafter, Defendant shall érovide in writing to the Attorney
General an éxplanation and description of the reésons for the:delay;
‘the anticipatéd duration of the délay;.all actions taken or to be
taken to prévént or minimize the delay; a schedule fbf implementation
of aﬁyvmeasures to be taken to prevent or mitigate.the delay or the
effect of thé delay; the Defendént's ratiénale for éttributing éuéﬁ :
delay to a force majeure event if it»intendsqto assert such a claim;
and a statement as to whether, in the'opinionlof the Defendant, such
efeﬁt may cause or contfibute'to an endanggrment t¢ public health,
Welfafe or the environment. The Defendant shall include with any
notice all available documentatioﬁ Suppofting,its claim thatitpe delay

was attributable to a force majéure event. Failure to comply with ;he

dbove requirements shall'preCIude Defendant from asserting any'CIaim

10
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'for force majeure for that event for the period of time of such
failure to comply, and for any additiocnal delay caused by such

_failure. Defendant shall be deemed to know of any circumstance of

which Defendant, any entity controlled by Defendant or Defendant‘
contractors knew or should have known

3, If Plaintiff, after a reasonable opportunity for review and
comment, agrees that the delay or anticipated delay is attributable to
a force majeure event, tne time for performance of the obllgations:
under this Consent Order that are affected by the force majenre event
will be extended for such time as is necessary to'complete those
obligations. 2n extension of the time for.performance of the
obligations_affected by‘the force majeure event shall not, oflitself,
extend the time for performance of'any other obligations. If
‘ Plaintiff- after a reasonable.onnortnnity for review and comment does
not agree that the delay or anticipated delay has been or will be
caused by a force majeure event Plaintiff will notify the Defendant
in writing of its decision.

4. lf the'Defendant elects to_invoke tne Dispute Resolution.
.nrocedures set forth in Section J, below, it shall do so no later than
15 days after receipt of the Plaintiff‘s notice. Imn any.sucn |
proceeding, Defendant shall have the burden of demonstrating by a
preponderance of the evidence that the delay or anticipated delay has
been or will be caused by a force majeure event, that the duration of -
the delay or the extension sought was or will be warranted under the
circumstances, that best efforts were exercised to avoid and mitigate
the effects of the delay, and that Defendant complied with the -

requirements of Paragraphs 1 and 2 above. If Defendant carrles this

-

11
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burden, the delay at issue shall be deemed not to be:a violation by
Defendant of the af Fected ‘obligation of this Consent Order 1dentified
to Plaintiff and the Court.
J. DISPUTE RESOLUTION
1. Any dispute which arises with respect to the meaning,

'application,'interpretation, amendment or modification of this Consent
Order, any report required- hereunder, or With respect to any party! sl
compliance herewzth shall in the first instance be the subject of
informal negotiations.l.If the Plaintiff and Deﬁendant cannot resolve'
the dispute within thirty (305 calendar days, however, it shall be
presented to the Court for. appropriate resolution upon written notice
'by any party The period for negotiations may be extended by'mutual '
agreement among the parties. Unless the Plaintiff is seeking an a
amendment, modification, clarification, interpretationror enforcement
of this Consent Order, Defendant shall file the documents necessary to
Anotify the Court of the dispute, and thereafter the Court shall order
the parties to file such pleadings as the Court deems necessary and
proper. 'If'amendment, modification, clarification, interpretation or
enforoementhof'this Consent Order is sought by\the Plaintiff, the
Illinois Attorne} General's Office shall have'the responsibility for
filing the necessary papers. ‘ |

2. Defendant shall file any petitionﬁwith the Court within
fifteen (15) calendar days after the informal negotiation. period for
any extension has expired -and, where the, Plaintiff has the
responsibility of filing,_the Plaintiff shall petition the Court
within fifteen (15) calendar days.after_the‘expiration of theé informal

negotiation period (or any extension).

12
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3. In any dispute resolution proceeding, Defendant shall haue
the burden of showing, by a preponderance of'the evidence, that-its
‘position will adequately protect the publicg health, welfare .and the
environment. | ‘

4. The invocation of dispute resolution, in and of itself,
.shall not excuse compliance with any requirement, obligation or
deadline contained herein, and stipulated penaities may be assessed
for adjudicated failures or adjudicated noncompliance during the
perlod of dlspute resolutlon, provided, however, that nothlng hereln
shall bar elther party from ralslng any matter in support of its
,p051tlon to the Court that the failure or noncompllance is not a
v1olatlon pursuant to Section VII.C. . ¢

5. Defendant shall have the burden of provmng force majeure by‘
a preponderance of the ev1dence
K. RELEASE FROM LIABILITY

'In consideration of Defendant's payment of Twenty Thousand
Dollars ($20,000.00) civil penalty as described in Section VII.D.
herein, Defendant's commitment‘to complete the~work as outlined in
Section.VIi‘C 2. herein, Defendant's commitment to refrain from .
further v101atlons of the Act and Board regulations, and to comply
with all appllcable prov1510ns of this Consent Order, and upon payment
of the penalty required herein,. the State releases, waives and
discharées the Defendant from any further liability or penalties .from
| violations of the Actvwhich were:the subject matter of the Complaint,
upon the payﬁent of'all'monies owed and completion of all activities.
requlred by Section VII C. of this Consent Order. In the event that

this Consent Order shall become null and void, there shall be- no

13
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release, wéiver or discharge from liability or penalties resulting
from violations of the Act and_thé Board Regﬁlétions. However, -
nothing in.this Consent Order shall be:construed as a-waiver by
Plaintiff of‘the.right to redress future or heretofore undisclosed
Qiolation or obtain penalties with respect thereto. | |

L. ENFORCEMENT OF CONSENT ORDER

Following.the entry‘of this Consent Ordér, any party hereto upon
motion may move this Court to énforce the terms and conditions of thié
‘Consent Order. The Plaintiff, at its discretion, can enforce the
terms of this Consent Order égainst the Defendant. This Consent Order
is a binding and enforceable Order of this Court and may be enforced

as such through any and all available means. o s
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WHEREFORE, the parties, by their representatives, énter inﬁo

thisg

Consent Order and submit it to the Court that it may be,approvéd and

entered.

-

PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS,

ex rel. JAMES E. RYAN,
Attorney General of the.
State of Illinois

. MATTHEW J. DUNN, Chief

Environmental Enforcement/Asbestos

thlgatlon DlVlSlon
/‘

.

Date: ,9\(%(073 : | /r\QJAf\M

A551stant Attorney General

V| ROSE IE.C{I%ZE%U Chleﬁ/
. Envirx nmeﬁt Ureau
ILLINOIS ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

OSEPH ¥. SVOBODA
Chief Legal Counsel -

. VILLAGE OF »'i/"f/‘
BY: /o,

pate: %/Z?(/m av.

Date: /2" S~
‘. ’\/ :
TITLE: ."/}'//h'.(_-(' : ./‘/;;-I‘Clj\; c/:,‘ P
Jo
atas /l '/00 . ENTER: .
Date: l’)/( 3L | e

H: \ Common\EQvironmental \<camel\WauéondaConq ent .wpd
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